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PRIME MINISTER

As you know, you are still receiving a number of letters

from miners who continue to suffer intimidation. We and the

G S————

Department of Energy are ensuring that they are drawn to

R =

Ian MacGregor's attention.
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You may be interested therefore to see an example of the

Coal Board's response. It adopts a rather tough tone, but
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notes that the Board will take action when there 1s firm
s pe——

evidence of intimidation.
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MARK ADDISON

8 May 1985
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
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Millbank

LONDON SWI1P 4QJ

Tel: Direct Line 01211 6402
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8 May 1985
Mark Addison Esqg
with the compliments of

As discussed,an example of one of
the letters:l hope 1t fits the bill.

P R Evans

the Private Secretary to

the Secretéry of State




Ian MacGregor

Mr John White 10th April 1985
1 Marlborough Road

Dover
Kent CT17 9ND

Dear Mr White

Thank you for your recent letter

Like many of the letters that I receive daily, your letter contains
no firm evidence or description of the behaviour you are describing
and so it is impossible for me to take action. I am afraid that the
situation is such that there is a lot of talk but very few facts on
which we can act. If specific instances are brought to my attention
or the attention of local management then rest assured appropriate
steps will be taken to combat any misdemeanours.

Etizzfgfjprt is made to protect our people from intimidation but unless
we have hard evidence we do not have much to work with. You may have
observed that immediate action is taken in cases where we do have

evidence.

The question of transfers is not simple. The traditions of Areas and

their concern about filling vacancies from the large pool of young
people who are looking for work has been a jealously guarded "right"
even in the moderate coalfields. 1In point of fact, to the extent it
has been possible, we have been able in some parts of the country to
achieve a modest number of transfers.

I find much in your letter with which I agree and you have identified
the dedication of the militant people in the labour movement. For
our part, we do understand and are working with the people involved
to try to resolve any problems which are identified. When we have
concrete facts, action is taken.

Finally, may I thank you for your kind words of encouragement and suppor
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Ian HacGrogor 1Ceh Apr1l, 1985
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Dear Mr. vhite,
Thank vou for your recent letter.

Live marny of tho l=ttoevra that ] recetve dajly, your letter contains no flim
cvidence or feserintion of th: Yeveaviour You are Jdescrii:ing and go it is
Imrcesitle Yor me to tay oz actior. 1 am A:rald trat the fituation is such that
o e Ig & Jet of ra. SIS SATS Ve Wietie oyn wile™ we canm act. If Speciitc
fretave- s ars PEOUI N b me FTuntion or te attention of local BANegep st then
rest zsnured anprorriac- Siene will Ye £aten ts combat any misdemcanoury.,

18 025¢ O sretect our reople “rox intimfdation tut urless we have
Jerce we da rot have muck to worl with. vYou ®G&y have otserved that
action fo taloern in cages wirvre we Jdo have evidence.

The guestion of travsfore I8 not simple. 7Tre tratiticns of Areas andé trhelr
cencern ahout f11lins vacancinrg ‘rom the Jarge poo! of young peorle who are
looking for work hag been a icalously guarced “right” evea in the moderate
coalfields. In point of fact, to the extenc {t has hLeen possihle. we have teen
abla {n gone parts of the country to achieve a modest number of transfers.

‘ind muech {n your letter with whieh I agpree and you have identi{fied ety
dedicaticn of tte militant people in the labour movement. For OUr pAart. we

do understand and are working with the people involved to try to resolve sny
problens which are icentified. When we have concrete facte, action is taken.

Finallv, may I thank You for your kind words of @ncourspement and supnnret.

Sincerely,
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